2@l Follbrook Union
Elementary School District

TO: Parents of Potter Junior High ‘D’ Bus Rider - location 426 Ammunition
FROM: Transportation Department

DATE: Sep 11, 2023

SUBJECT: AM/PM bus time change effective 09/18/2023

Effective September 18, the morning schedule for the ‘D’ bus will be changing. Please have
students at their designated bus stop five (5) minutes prior to the scheduled departure time.

Thank you for your cooperation.

7 & 8 Graders Potter Junior High

Pick Up  Bus Stop Bus ID
7:36 426 Ammunition Rd D
7 & 8 Graders Potter Junior High
Return Bus Stop Bus ID
3:29 426 Ammunition D
2:34 426 Ammunition D

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the Transportation

Department at (760) 723-7075




Effective September 18, the morning schedule for the ‘D’ bus will be changing. For Potter Junior High Students,
the pick-up time for 426 Ammunition is now 7:36 AM.

Additionally, students assigned to 426 Ammunition will be assigned the D Bus. The return time for the students will
be approximately 3:29 and 2:34 on Wednesdays.

Please have students at their designated bus stop five minutes prior to the scheduled departure time.



